
NOTICE OF MEETING

LICENSING COMMITTEE

THURSDAY, 20 FEBRUARY 2020 AT 4.00 PM

THE EXECUTIVE MEETING ROOM - THIRD FLOOR, THE GUILDHALL

Telephone enquiries to Anna Martyn Tel 023 9283 4870

Email: anna.martyn@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

If any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting has access requirements, please notify the contact named above.

Licensing Committee Members:

Councillors Claire Udy (Chair), Scott Payter-Harris (Vice-Chair), Dave Ashmore, Tom Coles, Jason Fazackarley, John Ferrett, George Fielding, Hannah Hockaday, Leo Madden, Lee Mason, Robert New, Steve Pitt, Benedict Swann, Linda Symes and Gerald Vernon-Jackson CBE

Standing Deputies

Councillors Chris Attwell, Cal Corkery, Jo Hooper, Lee Hunt, Gemma New, Steve Wemyss and Rob Wood

(NB This Agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting.)

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on the Portsmouth City Council website: www.portsmouth.gov.uk

Deputations by members of the public may be made on any item where a decision is going to be taken. The request should be made in writing to the relevant officer by 12 noon of the working day before the meeting, and must include the purpose of the deputation (eg. for or against the recommendations). Email requests are accepted. Contact: the Democratic Services Officer as listed above.

AGENDA

- 1 Apologies for Absence
- 2 Declarations of Members' Interests
- 3 Minutes of the previous meeting held on 25 October 2019 (Pages 3 - 6)

RECOMMENDED that the minutes of the Licensing Policy meeting held on 25 October 2019 be approved as a correct record.

- 4 Operator and Council Signage on Licensed Vehicles (Pages 7 - 44)

The Licensing Manager will present the report by the Director of Culture, Leisure and Regulatory Services, the purpose of which is to:

- consider concerns raised at the Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Consultative Group Meeting in relation to its policy for operator and Council signage on licensed vehicles.

RECOMMENDED that the Licensing Committee:

- i. Duly note the comments raised by trade representatives;
- ii. Duly note the contents of this report;
- iii. Determined to make no amendments to its current statement of licensing policy in relation to Operator and Council signage on vehicles.

Members of the public are permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting nor records those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on the wall of the meeting's venue.

Whilst every effort will be made to webcast this meeting, should technical or other difficulties occur, the meeting will continue without being webcast via the Council's website.

This meeting is webcast (videoed), viewable via the Council's livestream account at <https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785>